
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      June 26, 2008 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for July 1, 2008 Meeting 
  
 

MINUTES 
 

June 3, 2008 
June 17, 2008 – Executive Session  
June 24, 2008 – Executive Session 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – Aquarion Water Company re: Rate presentation 
 
8:00 pm – PUBLIC HEARING - C Note, LLC dba The C Note, 159 Nantasket Avenue, Charles 
                 Fruzzetti, Manager – (A) Transfer of All Alcoholic Seasonal License 
                                                    (B) Entertainment (Live, DJ, Jukebox, Karaoke) 
        (C) Automatic Amusement Device (Pool table & Video Game) 
 
8:30 pm – Ronald L. Diemer dba The Yard Sale, 257C Nantasket Avenue – Junk Dealer’s License 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. MSPCA – re: 2008 ACO of the Year 
 
2. Tom & Renee Carmody – re: Replacing beach      stairs at Summit Ave 
 
3. Mass. Dept. of Revenue – re: Financial Management Review 
 
4. Pam & Peter Coffman  - re: July 6th Block party 
 
5. Sewer Commission – re: Reappointments 
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